MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resource

DATE: May 2, 2024

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions
(Council Meeting — May 9, 2024)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Ronald Hinton, Operations Supervisor, Grad 519E, $2,211.53 biweekly in the Division of Streets and
Roads, effective February 28, 2024.

Michaela Land, Safety and Loss Control Specialist, Grade 520E, $2,108.40 biweekly in the Division of
Human Resources, effective May 20, 2024.

Matthew Christopher, Vehicle & Equipment Technician Sr., Grade 519N, $28.060 hourly in the Division
of Facilities and Fleet Management, effective May 6, 2024.

Nicholas Clouse, Vehicle & Equipment Technician Sr., Grade 519N, $27.460 hourly in the Division of
Facilities and Fleet Management, effective May 6, 2024.

Padhraic Sweet, Vehicle & Equipment Technician Sr., Grad 519N, $28.205 hourly in the Division of
Facilities and Fleet Management, effective May 6, 2024.

Rosa Castro, Custodial Worker, Grade 506N, $17.000 hourly in the Division of Aging and Disability
Services, effective March 25, 2024.
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